Library Board of Trustees — Meeting November 13, 2024
Agenda

Approve Minutes — October 9 meeting
Audit of Bills

Financial Update

Bank Fraud — 2 checks in October

5 Year Plan — needs to be updated
Sprinkler System Repair — Status

Election Update

Update on Changing the Size of the Board
. Newsletter Status

10. Fundraising Committee Update

11.Raise for Patsy

12.Executive Session — Pending Litigation

©OND QA WN



Mamaroneck Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Minutes for October 9, 2024
Mamaroneck Public Library

Call to Order
a. Ellen Hauptman, President, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
b. Board members present: Sid Albert, Elenita Chmilowski, Deena Demasi, Lilliana
Diaz-Pedrosa, Janice Goldklang, Ellen Hauptman, George Mgrditchian, Paul Ryan
c. Also present: Trish Byrnes, Interim Director
d. Board members absent: Luisa Fuentes, Ellen Freeman
e. Also absent: Richard Aks (non-board treasurer) and Jennifer O'Neill, Director

2. Motion to approve minutes: a motion to approve the September meeting minutes was
made by Janice Goldklang seconded by Sid Albert. All approved.

3. Audit of Bills: All bills presented were approved by the Board. A vote was held to allow
time-sensitive checks to be pre-processed after the initial review by the Finance
Committee but prior to formal board approval at the board meeting. The motion passed
with the condition that any such “pre-approved” checks must be clearly noted on the list of
bills.

4. Sprinkler System Repair--FDC line from Prospect Avenue: As per previous minutes, there
are two sprinkler systems that protect the MPL: a primary "wet" line, which continuously
contains water, and two secondary "dry" emergency lines, which the fire department
connects to an external water source to pump water under pressure into the sprinklers.
Currently, there is an issue with the pressure on one of the secondary dry lines. However,
the building remains protected by the functioning wet line as well as by the functioning dry
line. There is an open question as to whether both dry lines are necessary, and Joe will
consult with a visiting W&M technician to determine if that is the case to then discuss with
the fire inspector.

Bids to repair the dry sprinkler line were discussed. Paul Ryan made a motion to approve
Labriola & Sons Excavating to proceed with Scenario 1 (excavating 2 feet to the check
valve to attempt a repair), with the option to address additional steps as needed, up to a
maximum cost of $26,000. Sid Albert seconded the motion: all approved.

An additional request for approval to repair a split in the stairway, with a reminder that
such repairs do not require board approval in advance; all approved.

5. Financial Update/Proposed Budget: Increased income earnings due to late VOM billing,
which allowed for interest to accrue. FDC valve repair is included in the current budget.

There was a discussion regarding the need for additional support for the Administrative
Office during periods of special projects, such as audits. It was noted that extra assistance



or work hours may be required to manage the increased workload during these times. The
director will evaluate these needs internally.

Proposed budget 2025-26 discussion. The budget has been set with a 5% tax increase,
which is 0.5% less than last year. The largest expenses are salaries and debt payments.
The budget increases funding to programming, although not at pre-crisis levels. For
example the book budget was increased from $0 to $27,500.00, magazines and AV are
back in the budget and not dependent on donations, and the budget restores some
funding for professional training. Program funding has been established based on past
estimates and actual use. Costs have also risen: Telephone, professional fees, building
insurance, are some examples. Donations may help supplement programs. The budget
can be amended to increase taxes to supplement services, but this would extend the debt
period. The budget includes a new TAN of $383,000.00 that may not be necessary if cash
flow allows. The Board will look at whether we can decline the last TAN in February 2025.
Patrons have been supportive through this crisis. Ellen H. moved to approve the budget,
Lilliana seconded, Budget approved unanimously. Two Public Hearings on the Budget to
be planned and publicized.

. Organizational Meeting

a. Officers: Ellen H. President, Elenita C. Vice President, Ellen F. Secretary, Lilliana D.
Treasurer--Approved unanimously.

b. Official Bank: All Voted to stay with TD Bank

c. Check signatories: Library Director, Board President, Board Treasurer

d. Attorney: Looking for an option that is closer to the VOM, but Chris Kurtz, Bond,
Schoeneck & King approved for now

e. Newspaper: Journal News

f. Auditors: Nowracki Smith

. Staff Holiday Party: Trish presented 2 options - $1,200 in house and $1,500 offsite. All
approved a budget of $1,500.00 for the annual staff holiday party, to be celebrated offsite.
This represents an increase from last year’s $1,000 budget (celebration held in house)
which was not enough.

. Elections Update: Elections and the budget vote are scheduled for December 11, 2024,
with three openings available. George M. and Erin Ahrensare planning to run. Nominating
petitions will be publicized, and they are due by November 8, 2024.

. Changing the size of the Board: George M. sent messages to the heads of staff of our
state politicians. He is waiting for responses and will follow-up.

10. Fundraising Committee Update: Meetings on Monday to plot out monthly events and other

ideas, such as 50/50 raffles, sleep over, selling notecards.
a. Monthly Ideas:
January: “Stuffed Animal Sleepover”
February: Scavenger Hunt



March: Movie Night Sing-a-long
April: April 6-12 is National Library Week - Elenita & Janice were asked about
getting an author to speak during that time. Winner of the 50/50 raffle to be
announced
May/June: Community Yard Sale
October: Pumpkin Decorating Contest; Pet Parade; work with VOM to see if we
can have a hay-ride at the annual Spooktacular
November: Giving Tuesday
December: Year End Appeal

b. December 7, 2024 Craft Fair: Sid A. reported that 20-25 vendors are expected,
with each vendor table priced at $75.00 (up from $50 last year)

c. The T-shirt contest has raised over $375.00!

d. Other Ideas: George M. offered pumpkins from his farm for a pumpkin patch.
Discussion of potential events including a casino night, trivia night, bingo night and
a Taste of Mamaroneck.

11. Meeting closed: motion to adjourn the meeting and go to Executive Session was made by
George M.and seconded by Paul R.

12. Executive Session
13.The Executive Session ended at 8:45and the public session resumed.

14.The appointments of Robert Jensen and Margo Hastings were approved. Both are
part-time.

15. A motion was made to close the meeting; all voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned at
8:50 pm



sadojeAus umoig 6£°G0€ uioquy

(6092 Juonoae)z
LZ¥8e’L
$2/0£/6 Alaalienb-sjyyauaq Ajpigesip dnoig LZ¥8E" L pJIOjUBH 3]
aouRINSU] AjljIgesic
62188
soddng wooiyjeg 6£°/68 oaswely
#ms Bujues|o P05 sa|dejs
punjay uinjay (y5'92) se(delg
(009.)senddng |eipojsng
08'69
Alyyuow -Aed suljuQ - HOY 00°se 19A0ID
(eaemyos) Ajypuow -Aeg eulug - HOY 08°vE piemiod Y
(¥192) sremyjos 1eyndwio]
96°681°Z
$Z0Z 50 Wiy 00°09¢ [BMSIA OIpNY BAISUIN
(390.1p aseay) Ajyyw ases) Adoo-Aey suljug - HOV L8 (eyouiny) ebejeq
uonasjoid alid/jeD 991AI0S 61 v09 sjoqjuon uosuyor
(xosax) Ajyyuour-(AoN) abieys aseg 05°8€€ (xos8X) 880
IDIAIBG YW £ 00189 UBWIEBI] JSIBAA PUNOS
126 1043u02 3sad Ajyuopw 00011 jRIUSWILOIIAUT UBlD)
(zos2) soenuon
vZ ¥ss
s)yoog 9v'8.€ (6211 107) J0jAe] B JoxEg
syoog 126Gl (6211v07) JojheL B Joxeg
syoog Zv6l (6Z11v07) JoiAeL B saveg
syoog 60°LY (6Z11707) J0j/ke) @ JoNEg
: (10v2) ynpy-sioog
S31ON LAY Tviol SUOANIA S1INNOJ2Y
uonniosay pieog sed se se04 0je PIOAY 0] Juss sjuswfey,, 202 12qQUWIBAON
(IONUVHO YNVYE 10310 AS SINIWAY) ss TVAOUdAY H0d4 SIDNIOANI
uonNosSaYy pieog J1d Jusg suswhey paaoidde-aig piepuess,, 101¥181a AAVHEIT 21M8nd HOINOUVYINYIN

XS|X'S9j0U YIM 202 Siilg .



00°00¢

1A | dysigapy 00 00¢
69222
lezweyz 200
934 [ENUUY 3llid UoZely 00'6EL
T HIYS Jeams yosumeln 98'vv
\J\*ﬁ% 3lpooY 19AQ0 |{Nd YINOA L8'EY
L
0081
apew juawied jo punjay 00'8t
80'640°0S
AON/XY - aieoyjjeay 92139y 09'G9vy
AON(juawa|ddns DUBDIPAR) 2IBDYJEIH 2041}8Y $8°628'L
18qUIBACN /'su| [ejua( 08'G0L'L
Suj WyeaH - pZ/LEZL-veILiZ) G1°€90'¥2
Suj YyyesH - ¢Z/0C/LL-vZiLiLL 80'819'CZ
22'26S'L
Aed aujjup - Hovy 0041
Aed auljuQ - HOV [AAVA N
6£°G0E

S310N LAV TV10L

uonnjossy pieog Jad Se $084 987 PIOAY 0] Juag sjuewied,,
{FOUYHD YNVE 1O3NIT AE SINTWAY sus

uonnjosey pieog 1ad Juag syuswied pascidde-aig piepues,,

WNSSN JBAIY LOSENH

(s34 'suei) ubieio4)pien ai
(uozewy) pieDq@lL

( wooraiyuog)pieDd AL

( wooaiyuog)pied AL

zado-esobiey ealpuy

ale) yieaH pajun
aIBOYlESH dHVY-OHN
bujpuadsu| yjjesH 33SAN
Buipuadsu] yyeaH 33SAN
Buipuadsu) yiieaH I3SAN

SYJOM JBJEAA JUIOP JRISBLOISOAA

uosip3 uo)
SUOANIA
PZ0Z J9qWISAON
TVAQ¥JdY ¥O4 SIDIOANI

1ORLSIA AAVAEIT O1M8Nd XOINOAUVAVIN

(oy60 )sassed wnasny

(9092) snoauejaosty

(v802) pied ¥ i1so°

(0906) @2ueINSU| YYRR}

(00s2 ) senynn /jeny

SLNNOJJV

XS|X'S8J0U UM $Z0Z Sillg



sa4 Bupjeadg yjeay pIvaQ
abeajiy

saiddns usamoyjjeH jweiboid
akgpoo9 s.esljeuy

ziL 82

sejjddng weiboid

weiboud Jejnoepjoods
Boud Buipeay

[41% 1443

sayjddng weiboig
Jejnoepjoods

lauteaT 8|y
Jejnoepjoods
Jejnoepjoeds
lejnoepjoods

sBuiysey obiepw

S994 99JALIR8

awiAg ysuij

uasuap Haqoy

$Z/1e/s Buipus A4 10} jeuld ~lig LE/L

suzebepy uy

S310ON LAV TV1OL

uoINJOSeY pieoy 1ad se s894 8je7] PIOAY 0 Jusg sjuswied,,
(IDUVHD MNVE LOJNIA AG SINTWAV ) xes

uojnjosay pieog 1ad jusg suswihey pososdde-asg piepuels,,

00°0vL'S

€981

G6°6E

Q0061 SO0 auuecy
BE°SE ysed Aad
16702 (uozewy ) pieD QL
96'82 yseQ Aned
AN yseD Ajed
=158 74 yse) Ajed
€02y yseD Aned
66°S ysed Anad
9b'e yse9 Ajed
6195 yse9 Aped
Sy 6l (doyg p doys)pied AL
IGE {doys ® doys)pied AL
LLSY (sjeeyoIN)PIED AL
1022 {sieeyoiN)pieD AL
£9'9E (sioeydiN)PED AL
00°0v $804n0sS8y UBWNH J0 1dag AJuD JISYOISM
00°029't O'd '1s1s06Yy Haqoy JO wii4 meT
00° 0% $991N0SaYy UBWNK Jo 1doq AuD ASYOISM
00°0v $80iN0s8Y uswWnH Jo 1dag AuD JSYOISM
00°000'S YUWSHO0IMEN
€98l ysed Aed
S6'6€ (suizeBep xXD)piED AL

SHOANZA

Y202 13qUIDAON
TVAO¥Y ¥Od SIDI0ANI

LORNLSIA AUVHEIT 21T8Nd HOINOCAVAVIA

(1zv2)suaipiyd ‘sweibos

(5092) s@a |euoissajol

(p09.)ebeiso

(90v. )siedipous
SLINNO22D

Xsjx'sejou Ym z0¢ sii!



uonduasqng Ajyjuop 00'SYY'e (01607 wesy) pied Al

(01v2)S 1M/ 21607 wes)

YA R4
siauuejd jenuuy AN (uozewy) pied gl
0id X0J0|9 66'L2 (uozewy) pseQ AL
0ld x010|Q 28’61 (uozewy) pied Al
SIaMaNS USpPoOM 85°¢ (uozewy) pieDd QL
pood /senddng v.'Gl (syudoyg) pied Al
20140 /seljddng 5869 pequo) sajdels
Kisuoyeyg L0°LS yenuo) sajdeis
siepus|ed §Z0zZ 162} ysed Aped
auuaupy/saljddng LE'GE yseQ Aped
(1092)senddng
0L'¥2s
JaguisACNAUSWBSINGWIS] 381113y 0L vl AesseuusH aule|3
J3QUUIBAONJUBWIDSINQWIISI 331133Y 0L VLL eplep euelnio
18CWIBAONAUSLIBSINGUIIS] 881138y 0L Vil uosunoig spibug
(0906) uiesH JuawaIaY
1€98L
weiBoid jesH 0y Buniim 00°002 Buen seyiuusr
weiBoid diey AepijoH 00622 1sidieH ayy exug
weiboigd/pwayog e e1adQ 00002 Alojjewy ueop
sapjoo 86'v used Ajjed
saddng e 6€'9 (uozewy ) pJed gl
seueg uonenpay Buiuaazy 00°0S1 jiAss suep
(sZyL) surpy ‘sweiboid
22195
S3LON LAV TVLIOL SHOANIA SLNNOD2Y
uonnjosey pieog 18d se sea4 8T PIOAY O} Jueg sjuswied,, Y207 19QUWIBACN
(IOUYHD YNVE LOTNIA A SINIWAV)wes TVAONdY 04 SIDIOANI
uoinjosey pieog Jad Juag sjuswied poacidde-aig piepuels,, 1D¥1SIa AuYNEn a118nd WIOIANOUVYINVYIA

XS[X's8j0u Yim $202 siiig



000 S0°295'€L S0°295'SL SISNIdXI WLI0L

90295
$2/0€/0} -suononpap 33 22182 ou] '¥38D
PTiS1/0L ~suononpap 33 8582 2u] 'v380
(¢090) senq uoiup
L¥'6.0')
jowisjul/Aed suijuQ - HOVY $6'662 wnwndo
auoydjhed auljuo - HOY ¥2°9¢ UOZUBA
yousjui/Aed suljuQ - HOV 6602 UOZUBA
Alyguowspno|n - 99 08'Li¥ (OSNN) pPieD gL
(€09, Jeuoydajay
05'826'L
uonezuoyne 94N - HOY o'el aoedsyIOM 2|600D
%¥91s AL aiid/saljddng yoay 66°LL (uozewy) pied QL
321s AL alid/sayddng yoa) 86°GE (uozewy) pied gL
$10)08UU0) J8jdno)n 6v'G (uozewy) pseDd gl
suoissasduwion /SUCISIaALO0) 00°L8 (;ezwez )pied gL
sjodg 10H 0} 00002'L (uooeaq sjIqoW )psed al
uonduosgng 00°S.S 2JEMUOISIAUT
{y19.) ABojouyday
00'StY'e
S31ON LAY TVIOL SHOAN3A SLINNODOY
uonnjosay pieog Jod se $994 8187 PlOAY 0} Jues sjuswihed,, 207 I2QUIDAON
{IOUVHI YNVE 103410 AG SINIWAV)sse TYAONLdY H0d S3DI0ANI
uonNjoS 3y pieog 4ad Juag sjuswiled pasoidde-aig piepuess,, 1O1M1SIA ANYHE!T 21T8Nd MOIANOUVINYIN

XS|X'saj0u Ypm $¢0¢ siilg



E Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® E

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
DAILY OPERATIONS

136 PROSPECT AVE

MAMARONECK NY 10543

Municipal Advantage Checking
MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page: 1of4
Statement Period: Oct 01 2024-Oct 31 2024
Cust Ref #;

Primary Account #:

Account TSR
DAILY OPERATIONS
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance 2,312,842.46 Average Collected Balance 1,859,297.93
Deposits 11,946.38 Interest Earned This Period 0.00
Electronic Deposits 264.48 Interest Paid Year-to-Date 34,706.07
Other Credits 5,102.07 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
Days in Period 31
Checks Paid 776,330.68
Electronic Payments 103,848.83
Ending Balance 1,449,975.88
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Deposits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/08 DEPOSIT 1,532.89
10/21 DEPOSIT 10,303.49
10/21 DEPOSIT 110.00
Subtotal: 11,946.38
Eclles‘;tl:lznl;cAPEeposg:SCR|PTION AMOUNT
10/02 CCD DEPOSIT, AMERICAN EXPRESS SETTLEMENT 6317331908 29.26
10/07 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 25.00
10/07 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 17.99
10/08 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 22.00
10/10 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 42.19
10/15 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 16.00
10/15 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 9.99
10/21 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 41.55
10/21 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 4.00
10/22 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 5.00
10/24 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 28.10
10/25 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 9.00
10/29 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 9.10
10/31 MERCHANT SERVICES CR, TD MERCHANT SVS DEPOSIT 958232648880 5.30
Subtotal: 264.48



Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DAILY OPERATIONS Page: 3of4
Statement Period: Oct 01 2024-Oct 31 2024
Cust Ref #: #
Primary Account #:
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Other Credits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/15 CREDIT INTEREST, ANALYSIS INT 5,102.07
Subtotal: 5,102.07
Checks Paid No. Checks: 38 *Indicates break in serial sequence or check processed electronically and listed under Electronic Payments
DATE SERIAL NO. AMOUNT DATE SERIAL NO. AMOUNT
10/01 13129 174.70 10/16 13166 55.90
10/01 13139* 465.60 10/11 13167 150.00
10/16 13143 23.34 10/08 13168 3,852.87
10/16 13144 73.47 1017 13169 465.60
10/01 13146* 174.70 10/16 13170 1,825.84
10/16 13151* 56.91 10/15 13171 21,721.61
10/16 13152 371.02 10/10 13177* 6,506.43
10/16 13153 156.59 10/11 13178 250.00
10/17 13154 51.40 10/15 13179 692,675.00
10/28 13155 174.70 10/15 13180 8,686.53
10/15 13156 338.50 10/25 13183* 285.84
10/15 13157 1,273.88 10/30 13188* 150.00
10/18 13158 299.78 10/28 13189 604.75
10/15 13159 174.70 10/25 13191* 22,618.09
10/16 13160 12.59 10/21 13192 148.26
10/07 13161 174.70 10/25 13193 681.00
10/18 13162 398.00 10/24 13195* 1,384.21
10/08 13163 48.33 10/25 13196 1,825.84
10/10 13165* 500.00 10/31 13306* 7,500.00
Subtotal: 776,330.68
Electronic Payments
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/01 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, WESTCHESTER JOIN PAYMENT 642339081 17.00
10/02 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, VERIZON PAYMENTREC 9573274550001 36.74
10/03 MERCHANT SERVICES DB, TD MERCHANT SVS DISCOUNT 958232648880 28.11
10/07 CCD DEBIT, CON ED OF NY CECONY 85752010000 1,575.22
10/07 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, GOOGLE GOOGLE_VOI US0042YSJO 13.04
10/08 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4308888217 50,000.00
10/08 CCD DEBIT, IRS USATAXPYMT 270468260852581 61.88
10/11 ACH DEBIT, CLOVER APP CLOVER APP 1479367 35.00



E Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank®

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 5 58l
age:
HAEORERATIoNS Statement Period: Oct 01 2024-Oct 31 2024
Cust Ref #: gy ot
Primary Account #:
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Electronic Payments (continued)
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/16 CCD DEBIT, LEASEDIRECT 9679_1 1126949 91.11
10/22 ACH DEBIT, OPTIMUM 7869 CABLE PMNT 93086602 299.94
10/24 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, VERIZON PAYMENTREC 2570399370001 270.99
10/24 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, LIFTFORWARD, INC LIFTFORWRD M120711 314252 34.80
10/28 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4308888217 40,000.00
10/31 TD ETREASURY DR, Transfer To CK 4268769169 11,368.00
10/31 ELECTRONIC PMT-WEB, WESTCHESTER JOIN PAYMENT 644423946 17.00
103,848.83
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
09/30 2,312,842.46 1017 1,527,521.54
10/01 2,312,010.46 10/18 1,526,823.76
10/02 2,312,002.98 10/21 1,637,134 .54
10/03 2,311,974.87 10/22 1,536,839.60
10/07 2,310,254.90 10/24 1,635,177.70
10/08 2,257,846.71 10/25 1,509,775.93
10/10 2,250,882.47 10/28 1,468,996.48
10/11 2,250,447 .47 10/29 1,469,005.58
10/15 1,530,705.31 10/30 1,468,855.58
10/16 1,528,038.54 10/31 1,449,975.88



Mamaroneck Public Library
0223 TD Daily Operating 5594, Period Ending 10/31/2024

RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/06/2024

Reconciled by: Pearl Rose
Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usD
Statement beginning balance 2,312,842.46
Interest earned 5,102.07
Checks and payments cleared (53) -872,680.15
Deposits and other credits cleared (18) 12,211.50
Adjustment, -7,500.00
Statement ending balance 1,449,975 88
Uncleared transactions as of 10/31/2024 -3,205.86
Register balance as of 10/31/2024 1,446,770.02
Cleared transactions after 10/31/2024 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 10/31/2024 -41,164.33
Register balance as of 11/06/2024 1,405,605.69
Details
Checks and payments cleared (53)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
09/05/2024 Bill Payment 13129 Elaine Hennessey -174.70
09/05/2024 Bill Payment 13139 UnitedHealthCare -465.60
09/17/2024 Bill Payment 13144 Baker & Taylor L6E94158 -73.47
09/17/2024 Bill Payment 13151 Staples Contract & Commercial -56.91
09/17/2024 Bill Payment 13146 Brigitte Dickinson -174.70
09/17/2024 Bill Payment 13143 Baker & Taylor L339838 -23.34
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13153 Baker & Taylor L339838 -156.58
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13152 Baker & Taylor L041129 -371.02
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13154 Baker & Taylor L694158 -51.40
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13155 Brigitte Dickinson -174.70
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13156 Connecticut Business System -338.50
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13157 CSEA Employee Benefit Fund -1,273.88
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13158 CSEA, Inc. -299.78
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13159 Elaine Hennessey -174.70
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13160 Foley Hardware -12.59
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13161 Giuliana Maida -174.70
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13162 J & M Heating & Air Conditioni... -398.00
0873072024 Bill Payment 13163 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -48.33
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13165 Solomon R. Guggenheim Mus. .. -500.00
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13166 Staples Contract & Commercial -55.90
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13167 Stepping Stones Museum for ... -150.00
08/30/2024 Bill Payment 13168 TD Card Services -3,852.87
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13169 UnitedHealthCare -465.60
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13170 UnitedHealthcare-AARP -1,825.84
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13171 Village of Mamaroneck-Clerk ... -21,721.61
10/01/2024 Expense Westchester Joint Water Works -17.00
10/01/2024 Expense Verizon -36.74
10/02/2024 Expense Amex -0.64
10/03/2024 Bill Payment 13180 Village of Mamaroneck-Clerk ... -8,686.53
10/03/2024 Expense TD Merchant -28.11
10/03/2024 Bill Payment 13177 Law Firm of Robert Agostisi, P.C -6,506.43
10/03/2024 Expense Con Edison -1,575.22
10/03/2024 Bill Payment 13178 Storm King Art Center -250.00
10/03/2024 Bill Payment 13179 Village of Mamaroneck -692,675.00
10/07/2024 Expense GOOGLE -13.04
-11,368.00

10/08/2024 Transfer

Aninninns s —



DATE TYPE REF NOC. PAYEE

AMOUNT (USD)
10/08/2024 Transfer -50,000.00
10/08/2024 Expense Clover App Market -35.00
10/16/2024 Expense De Lage Landen Financial Se. .. -1
10/16/2024 Expense Verizon -270.98
10/16/2024 Expense Optimum -299.94
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13192 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -148.26
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13183 CSEA, Inc. -285.84
10/1712024 Bill Payment 13188 Joanne Roos, RDH -150.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13189 Johnson Controls, Fire Protec... -604.75
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13191 NYS Employee Health Ins Pe... -22,618.09
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13193 Sound Water Treatment Cent. .. -681.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13195 The Hartford-Disability -1,384.21
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13196 UnitedHealthcare-AARP -1,825.84
10/2472024 Expense Liftforward -34.80
10/31/2024 Expense Westchester Joint Water Works -17.00
Total -872,680.15
Deposits and other credits cleared (18)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
08/30/2024 Deposit 29.90
10/04/2024 Deposit 25.00
10/05/2024 Deposit 17.99
10/07/2024 Deposit 22.00
10/07/2024 Deposit 1,532.89
10/09/2024 Deposit 4219
10/11/2024 Deposit 9.99
10/12/2024 Deposit 16.00
10/17/2024 Deposit 10,303.49
10/18/2024 Deposit 41.55
10/19/2024 Deposit 00
10/21/2024 Deposit Network for Good 110.00
10/21/2024 Deposit 5.00
10/22/2024 Deposit 25.70
10/23/2024 Deposit 430
10/24/2024 Deposit 990
10/28/2024 Deposit W
10/30/2024 Deposit 5,30
Total 12,211.50
Additional Information
Uncleared checks and payments as of 10/31/2024
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
07/25/2024 Bill Payment 13089 Jian Yang Rong -200.00
09/17/2024 Bill Payment 13142 Animal Embassy, LLC -450.00
09/30/2024 Bill Payment 13164 Robert Markowitz -450.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13184 Envisionware, Inc -575.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13194 Staples Contract & Commercial st
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13197 Waestchester County Dept of H... -80.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13187 Joan A Mallory 200,00
1011712024 Bill Payment 13186 Hudson River Museum -300.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13185 Glen Environmental 110,00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13190 Minerva Audio Visual Inc. -360.00
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13182 Baker & Taylor L041129 -60.51
10/17/2024 Bill Payment 13181 Arborn Printing -305.38
10/24/2024 Bill Payment 13201 Westchester County Dept of H... -40.00

Total

-3,205.86



Uncleared checks and payments after 10/31/2024

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13221 Petty Cash - Mamaroneck Pu... -139.45
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13224 TD Card Services -5,836.96
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13218 Law Firm of Robert Agostisi, P.C -1,620.00
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13207 Andrea Raigosa-Lopez -18.00
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13208 Aramsco, Inc. -857.37
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13209 Baker & Taylor L041129 -493.73
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13210 Brigitte Dickinson -174.70
11/06/2024 Bill Payment 13211 Connecticut Business System -338.50
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13212 CSEA Employee Benefit Fund -1,105.80
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13213 CSEA, Inc. -281.22
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13214 Elaine Hennessey -174.70
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13215 Erika the Harpist -225.00
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13216 Giuliana Maida -174.70
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13217 Jane Meryll-Ven -150.00
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13222 Staples Contract & Commercial -69.85
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13220 NYS Employee Health Ins Pe... -24,063.75
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13219 NawrockiSmith -5,000.00
11/05/2024 Bill Payment 13223 UnitedHealthCare -465.60
Total -41,189.33
Uncleared deposits and other credits after 10/31/2024

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
11/01/2024 Deposit 9.00
11/02/2024 Deposit 16.00
Total 25.00




E Bank

America’s Most Convenient Bank® E

MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

1of2
PAYROLL ACCOUNT Statement Period: Oct Oj 2024-Oct 31 2024
136 PROSPECT AVE Cqst Ref #: e il
MAMARONECK NY 10543 Primary Account #: ’
Municipal Advantage Checking
MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Account # 4
PAYROLL ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance 59,909.05 Average Collected Ba!anpe 65,872.10
Electronic Deposits 90,000.00 Interest Earned This Period 0.00
Interest Paid Year-to-Date 0.00
Electronic Payments 99,039.06 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
Ending Balance 50,869.99 Days in Period 31
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Electronic Deposits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/08 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 50,000.00
10/28 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 40,000.00
Subtotal: 90,000.00
Electronic Payments
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/02 CTX DEBIT, ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 432926 09302024 2,385.96
10/07 ACH DEBIT, 9102716322 CONS COLL 50208R 2,946.25
10/11 CCD DEBIT, ADP WAGE PAY WAGE PAY 938532537641BYM 30,530.77
10/11 CCD DEBIT, ADP TAX ADP TAX 96BYM 101541A01 12,528.30
10/11 CCD DEBIT, ADP PAYROLL FEES ADP FEES 929735568787 1,138.65
10/16 ACH DEBIT, NATIONWIDE PAYMENTS DCD0011773847 171.03
10/28 CCD DEBIT, AFLAC NY ACHPMT 87101154 172.80
10/30 CCD DEBIT, ADP WAGE PAY WAGE PAY 516094648841BYM 35,062.04
10/30 CCD DEBIT, ADP TAX ADP TAX 96BYM 103144A01 14,103.26
Subtotal: 99,039.06
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
09/30 59,909.05 10/11 60,379.12
10/02 57,523.09 10/16 60,208.09
10/07 54,576.84 10/28 100,035.29
10/08 104,576.84 10/30 50,869.99



Mamaroneck Public Library

0222 TD New Payroll 8217, Period Ending 10/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/06/2024

Reconciled by: Pearl Rose

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usb
Statement beginning balance 59,908.05
Checks and payments cleared (9) -99,039.06
Deposits and other credits cleared (2] 90,000.00
Statement ending balance 50,869.99
Uncleared transactions as of 10/31/2024 -1,283.08
Register balance as of 10/31/2024 49,586.91
Details

Checks and payments cleared (9)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
10/08/2024 Expense Ascensus Retirement Plan -2,385.96
10/08/2024 Expense NYS RETIREMENT PAYROLL -2,946.25
10/15/2024 Journal PRFeeOct(8.31-9.30.24 -1,138.65
10/15/2024 Journal 1(PR9.20.24-10.5.24) -30,530.77
10/15/2024 Journal 1(PR9.20.24-10.5.24) -12,528.30
10/15/2024 Expense Nationwide Retirement Solutio. .. -171.03
10/28/2024 Expense AFLAC -172.80
10/30/2024 Journal PR10/6-10/26/24)10/30 -35,062.04
10/30/2024 Journal PR10/6-10/26/24)10/30 -14,103.26
Total -99,039.06
Deposits and other credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
10/08/2024 Transfer 50,000.00
10/08/2024 Transfer 40,000.00
Total 90,000.00
Additional Information

Uncleared checks and payments as of 10/31/2024

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
10/30/2024 Journal PR10/6-10/26/24)10/30 -804.40
10/30/2024 Journal PR10/6-10/26/24)10/30 -378.68
Total -1,283.08




Bank

America‘’s Most Convenient Bank®

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Page: 10of2
DONATION ACCOUNT Statement Period: Oct 01 2024-Oct 31 2024
136 PROSPECT AVE Cgst Ref #:
MAMARONECK NY 10543 Primary Account #: - vy
Municipal Advantage Checking
MAMARONECK PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Accoun. )
DONATION ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance 329,383.68 Average Collected Balan‘ce 330,109.93
Electronic Deposits 11,368.00 Interest Earned This Period 0.00
Other Credits 655.65 Interest Paid Year-to-Date 5,953.84
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.00%
Ending Balance 341,407.33 Days in Period 31
DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Electronic Deposits _
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/31 TD ETREASURY CR, Transfer From CK 4434935594 11,368.00
Subtotal: 11,368.00
Other Credits
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/15 CREDIT INTEREST, ANALYSIS INT 655.65
Subtotal: 655.65
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
09/30 329,383.68 10/31 341,407.33

10/15 330,039.33



Mamaroneck Public Library

0218 TD Donations 9169, Period Ending 10/31/2024
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 11/06/2024
Reconciled by: Pearl Rose

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary UsD
Statement beginning balance 329,383.68
Interest earned 655.65
Checks and payments cieared (0) &0
Deposits and other credits cleared (1) 11,368.00
Statement ending balance 341,407.33
Register balance as of 10/31/2024 341,407.33
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
10/08/2024 Transfer 11,368.00
Total 11,368.00




Ainr uy apew JuawAed seaA-jiey (000°0ZS) STM
aunr ul spew sjuswAed awi-auo aJe (000°STS) 30243U0D BT ‘(PLETTS) dwo) Ss,uaWIOM ‘(£¥0'8pS) @2ueInsu) Buipjing
38e||IA 3Y3 wouy sad10Auf Apatienb jo Suiwiy 03 anp uejd JaA0 sa1(1IN/|aN4

:9suadx3y

AInr ui paai@dal ‘s3diaoaJ awi auo aJe (0ZySS) puspIAIg BINN pue (965°SS) aply a1e18
1saiajul Ajjeidadsa ‘uejd uey) 49119q 2.8 SJUNOIIR SNUDAS SO

13NUAA’Y

{S9J0N

v9L'LEST €STTY8’T lelol
0LL' VYT 9.6°6v1'T suonesadp Ajieq
LOV'TVE LOYV'TVE suoijeuoq
1856V 048°0S lloJAeq

UONEI|IdU0J3Y yueq

3duejeg yueg $Z/1€/0T

= €979 $s07/3wodu| 19N

[%€9 | zog‘0g9‘T | 829'€9p‘y | 9z8‘ze8‘e | jeloy]
%88 S78'€6 005'98L 5£9'769 IIAI3S 192
%00T (S09) 000'70Z‘T S09'70Z‘T JuawAed NvL
%8E 78S'LES'T 8TL'ELY'T 9¥S'SE6 sasuadx3
[%S9 |(6€0'v8S 1) B2 | 68s°6£8'C jesoy
%001 : £99'99L £99'99L NVL
%00T . 8LL'80Y 8LL'80% J3jsuel) pung pajeldosddy
%6L (T€0°s) £95°ET 9581 SNUAARY uljPW3
%90% L08'SY S86'VT 26L09 SNUBA3Y JYI0
%0S (ST8'YZ9'T) TE9'6YT'E 918779t saxe 3y
SNUIAIY

PasN % SouelIep UB[d JA INT [eNPY Q1A

¥20Z "T€ 1290330 JO SV - Ue|d SA [en}IY - Sasuadx3 13 SNUSAJY -




20T ¥207 Ad 'sjenoy ‘s jebpng

Aieiqi a1qng yosuolewepy

P2 1€011%d 1 a8ed

829°€9v'y G¥8'658' 620°20L° 696°L L€ 8020} Jjoid ssoig
8Z9°c9Y'y G¥8'658° 620°20L°1 696°LL€ 8001 A awodu| [ejo]
199'99, Sry'61E G887 688'€9 wniwaid Nv1 £00€
196'€C 028'6 965'81 ¥96') aljeay ] uljaw3 zooe
586'G Y2 965G 66y apIy 81e}S 100¢€
812'80Y YZE0LL = 0 e Jajsuel] puny pajendoiddy |g/z
- : UL 0 9vZ°0} uofeUOp puB SYID 08/2
05/ €1E 765} E | GENGS ~ s)disoay Jayi0 0242
052 01 ez 921AI8G 93YJ0) £0/2
000 e .SN_F e ez 3[eS %00g 9142
0S2'} 62. 6.} orl o [BJuaY IleH 0492
0sz'h 128 1E5'€T R 186/’ ‘ JsaIau] L0pz
005 802 €8/ it 122} pled pue }s07 80z
= = i ol 4 DTS B D 307
0052 20’} £08°L Bz~ 9 sauld 7807
LE9'6PT'E CL0YGE"} Ew VROl e 18d0 y2auoieweyy jo aBellA 100

PR e e B 3WoaU|
19bpng enuuy  jebpng @LA  |emoy QLA 1obpng |enjoy S
o ejoL  #202 120

202 1990390 -18d SZTA




vZ 1€ 0T71%8d Z aded

005°Z¢ we'el 0£T°EL 807 6£9 sweiBoid ZLy/ [eic
i : P | 19€ = JInpy sweiboid zy.
: = - e ~ Anr sweiboud |zpL
005'ce Y5l 00€ ;s 180.°C : i e e e sweiboid 714
; 681 | Buures | [euoissajoid |14
00069 £80'22 GPE'9E LS Shb'e 3 - oibo wea/sTM 04
j - 009'} }Inpy Buipioday AY 804
0009 0052 G16°Z 100G | a1emyos Jayndwo) 204
00Z'€ ege’) 162"y 192 5 s|edipoliad 904
: s st o i gee INPY sx00g Lov. [exc
H i S = e
5 ; 2€9 | : | Anp syoog Z0v.
s : __lvost 0 SES TR }npy syoog |0t
92Z°112°') S1L0PS 192°6LY 0¥6°501 9€5'26 | saLe|es 00}/ [e)C
: /89°€ ajey Jejnbay awipanQ
000°01 191 66Z°) ££8 9/1 aWIMAAQ
9/2°19Z'} 2£5°GeS SZ8vLY 1904'501 09€'26 | saliejeg 00|
0005 LIy0L 5 1680°C | 1IBI0M3D) 00(
| ! LT

1ebpng [enuuy 1eBpng glA  [endV QLA Jabpng [enjoy

[E301 o e S $202 190
202 4290320 -18d SZAd
GZ0Z ¥20Z Ad :s|enjoy "sA 3abpng
Aleiqr 21iqng ¥oauolewep




v’ 1E°0171%8d

¢ a28ed

000} 000G LG 000°} 10Z'} sasuadx3 |joiked g0
202'10} 9.6y €16'vE G/y'8 ez saxe] ||0iked 0g0
00€ 25 2r5'59 - 80L'EL =2 ‘ Juawaily SAN 040
0000} 291y = €8 YoeannQ 619
005, sz'e pre'S 629 866'| ABojouyde) y19
0052 R - 802 = Buyayien ¢19
054Z 9L’ 1 622 sasuadx3 93§09 z1.9
005 857 S0€ 262 e ‘ uoa3I3 609,
000'08 £68'07 150'8¥ 191y i soueinsu| Buipiing 8o,
000 £807 : Ly _ soeiim
0052 2') 182 802 74 Snoue|a2si 909,
000°0% 19991 966'tP €ee'e W' 8604 |puoISSa01d 600,
0052 250'L 667 sz 6l i abejsod 09,
009'ZL 052'G G6E'S 050'} 60} suoydaja €09,
000' €807 oy Ly 7K Bunuid z09,
000'0} L9}y 085’} €68 1z B saljddng 109,
000°0} 191y 285 s il ~ sayddng [eipojsn) 009,
00066 £85'6¢ 009°z¢ 12167 7012 ~ seaque g,
004'G6  G/86e £00' 166, ) soueuajurely Buipjing 405,
00001} €686y  0SLSh aie — e ~ saminn/Ieng 005/
Jebpng lenuuy  jebpng aIA ey GLA 19bpng lenjoy : ol T
[ejol ¥20¢ 31°0
202 1990390 -718d SZAA
6Z0Z ¥Z0Z A4 :s|endy ‘s jabpng
A1eiqi o1jqnd yosuosewepy




Y2 1€ 0T71%d  a8ed

0 g o (e86'998) awody|
: (005°2) 0 (005°2) awoau| J8yio
e 006'2 0 005°. 1 sasuadx3 Jay)Q |
= 006/ 00S‘/ - sapuedaiasiq Uoel|1auod;
POEER i [ o s i i
0 088, o (e8v'658) i awoou| Bunesadg
8Z9°€9v'y Gp8'658'} 122'829°} 696°).L€ 06198 sasuadx3 |
000'065 £€8'Ghe 000065 19167 000065 ~ ld 8joN uonedionuy puog g
005'9%6L G/8'18 59701 I 59201 ~ ju) 8joN uonedionuy puog 0g
000'70Z'L  /99'L08 e i - dx3ysasequl NVL 12
- S neg /898 | sasuadx3 NyL 02
000°GLE 06Z'1€} S9E'ThL 0529z 128°9Y | - @ouBINSU| Y}[esH 09,
009'Z L9V'E 226') €9 01€ | aoueinsuj Aypqesiq gg
000°C} 000'G PIEL) 000°} | uonesuaduio) ,siexIoM |
1obpng |enuuy jeBpng LA [2mdY QLA Jebpng |enjoy |
o 12
V202 J99010 T8 SZAd
GZ0Z ¥20Z Ad :slenjoy "sA 3obpng
Aieiqi a1gnd yosuolewep




- 00'9 SINOH 10 |e301 vZ0Z/0E/0T

usA3 jied  $Z0Z/0Z/0T 00'€ smayien Ajjes

WaA3 Ned  $Z0Z/0Z/0T 00'€ HEMB3]S 31pooug AjJanag

9g3ag essa.a]

SopiABURg OpeJan

sizuayaq ydasor vz0z/0£/01

£ ” SINOH 10 [e101 $Z0Z/ST/0T

yoney aauay
eunn Adis)
JoziaH AlejiH
2qo9g essaa]
oisoiquy,g Asied

sizuaaq ydasor ¥z0z/ST1/0T

uoseay aleq (3yBienis)sinoH 10 (31eH '8 oWl )SINoH 10 uosiad poliad Aeg

P3YJOM SINOY BWILLIBAQ $Z07 1990120

£SP0T Y404 MaN ds3uociewey
9AY 102ds0ud GET

¥20Z A4 Hoday awnaaQ Aieigi olignd oauosewepy



DATE

10/1/2024

10/2/2024

10/3/2024

10/4/2024

10/5/2024

10/6/2024

10/7/2024

10/8/2024

10/9/2024
10/10/2024
10/11/2024
10/12/2024
10/13/2024
10/14/2024
10/15/2024
10/16/2024
10/17/2024
10/18/2024
10/19/2024
10/20/2024
10/21/2024
10/22/2024
10/23/2024
10/24/2024
10/25/2024
10/26/2024
10/27/2024
10/28/2024
10/29/2024
10/30/2024
10/31/2024

Total

COUNTER LIBRARY HOURS

170
257
231
199
216

247
230
269
183
176
179

214
276
199
214
206

231
176
211
218
189
170

242
191
240
171

5094

10706
1070 8
10TO 6
10TO S5
10705

10708
10TO 6
10708
10TO 6
10TOS
10TO 5

10TO 8
10TO 6
10708
1070 6
10105
10TOS

1070 8
10TO 6
10TO 8
10TO 6
10TO5
10TO5

10TO 8
10TO 6
10708
10TO6

10

10

10

10

208

PER HOUR

213
25.7
28.9
284
30.9

24.7
28.8
26.9
22.9
25.1
25.6

0.0
26.8
27.6
24.9
30.6
29.4

23.1
22.0
241
27.3
27.0
24.3

24.2
23.9
24.0
21.4

24.5

CLOSED



